

**From:** Czauderna, Danielle  
**Sent:** Tue 8/21/2012 4:36:19 PM  
**Subject:** RE: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Hi Stephan,

Just wondering if you have any update on this as I have not seen anything from Hwan yet.

Thanks

Danielle

**Danielle Czauderna**

d. +44 20 7910 5685  
t. +44 20 7910 5000

**From:** Stephan Mehr [mailto:Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com]  
**Sent:** 17 August 2012 14:02  
**To:** Czauderna, Danielle; 'hwankim@deloitte.ca'  
**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Berman, Sarah; Richards, Jim  
**Subject:** RE: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Hi Danielle:

**Exclusion per Committee Direction**

Stef

**From:** Czauderna, Danielle [<mailto:Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net>]  
**Sent:** Friday, August 17, 2012 8:47 AM  
**To:** Stephan Mehr; 'hwankim@deloitte.ca'  
**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Berman, Sarah; Richards, Jim  
**Subject:** RE: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Stephan, Hwan,

## Exclusion per Committee Direction

I ask as if we need to do any structural adjustments to our forecasting framework next week would be a good opportunity to do this!

Please let me know as soon as you can.

Best wishes

Danielle

**Danielle Czauderna**

d. +44 20 7910 5685  
t. +44 20 7910 5000

**From:** Richards, Jim  
**Sent:** 02 August 2012 17:25  
**To:** Stephan Mehr  
**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Czauderna, Danielle; 'hwankim@deloitte.ca'; Berman, Sarah  
**Subject:** RE: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Fine for Danielle and me other than 1000-1100 Toronto time, and preferably scheduled to finish before 1230 Toronto time.

Jim

**Jim Richards**  
Associate Director

d. +44 20 7910 5574  
m. 07827 082995  
t. +44 20 7910 5000

**From:** Stephan Mehr [<mailto:Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com>]  
**Sent:** 02 August 2012 17:04  
**To:** Richards, Jim  
**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Czauderna, Danielle; 'hwankim@deloitte.ca'; Berman, Sarah  
**Subject:** Re: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Jean.

Please confirm for next Tuesday.

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng  
Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link  
Metrolinx  
20 Bay Street, Suite 600  
Toronto, ON M5J 2W3  
Office: +1-416-369-5758  
Mobile: +1-416-518-1858  
[Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com](mailto:Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com)

**From:** Richards, Jim [<mailto:Jim.Richards@sdgworld.net>]  
**Sent:** Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:31 AM

**To:** Stephan Mehr

**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Czauderna, Danielle <[Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net](mailto:Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net)>; Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) ([hwankim@deloitte.ca](mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca)) <[hwankim@deloitte.ca](mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca)>; Berman, Sarah <[Sarah.Berman@sdgworld.net](mailto:Sarah.Berman@sdgworld.net)>

**Subject:** RE: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Stephan

Indeed, it was good to meet you last week. The Olympics appear to be going well, and it is good to see that the transport system is holding up (so far!). Also good to see that we have finally started to win a few medals with a golden hue now that the "sitting in a boat or sitting on a bike" sports have started!

Danielle has reviewed your queries and the answers are shown below in red against the questions. It might be helpful to have a meeting to discuss these responses and any other work that might be needed to address any specific disaggregation of results or other area of investigation, and I would suggest that we do this next Tuesday if that were convenient with you and colleagues. Please advise accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any other queries, and we will address them as soon as practicable.

Kind regards

Jim

**Jim Richards**  
Associate Director

d. +44 20 7910 5574  
m. 07827 082995  
t. +44 20 7910 5000

**From:** Stephan Mehr [<mailto:Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com>]  
**Sent:** 01 August 2012 13:40  
**To:** Richards, Jim  
**Cc:** Daniel Haufschild; Czauderna, Danielle; Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) ([hwankim@deloitte.ca](mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca))  
**Subject:** FW: ARL - Questions related to Ridership Review

Jim,

Good to have met you last week, and hope your return journey was good. I am assuming that London is a buzz with Olympic fever and pride, and from here the Games look well organized.

## Exclusion per Committee Direction

It would be great if you could read the detailed questions below that I have copied from their request, verbatim, and let me know when you would be available for a conference call with Deloitte.

Thanks and Regards

*Stephan*

*Questions from the Deloitte Fare Strategy Team*

## **SDG Ridership Forecast Report Version**

· Please confirm **Georgetown Corridor Airport Rail Link Forecasting Update 2011 / 12 - FINAL Report**, dated March 22<sup>nd</sup> 2012, is the final version of the report including the latest assumptions and matches the ridership / revenue data received from SDG on June 15<sup>th</sup> 2012(attached)

This is “22393201 Georgetown Corridor Airport Rail Link Final Report REVISED May2012” – issued with some clarifications Exclusion per Committee Direction Otherwise no substantial changes to the March one as referenced by Deloitte.

## **Flexible Parameters for Future Data Requests**

### **Exclusion per Committee Direction**

· Can SDG model readily provide ridership and revenue projections by zone (Union, Bloor, Weston) / demographic group (student, senior, etc.) / time of the day (peak, off-peak) / mode of transfer to ARL stations (TTC, taxi, etc. Exclusion per Committee Direction)

**Exclusion per Committee Direction**

### **Exclusion per Committee Direction**

5 days of work to incorporate a modelling method.

## **Exclusion per Committee Direction**

# **Exclusion per Committee Direction**